%%)%ida State

UNIVERSITY

Office of Telecommunications
105 Rod X. Shaw Building
Tallahassee, FL 32306-1120
(850) 644-4208

(850) 644-4554 Fax

December 18, 2003

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Pay Telephone Certification
TE696-03-0-R

Dear Sir or Madam:
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Please cancel our pay telephone certificate. We currently have no pay phones in use and

have no plans to install any. Thank you.

Sincerel

-~

Ha,wéyi Buchanan, Jr., Director
- Office of Telecommunications
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http://www.otc.fsu.edu/
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12/22/2003 11:21 AM

o
Ruth Nettleg ******#axaix Official Filing
Ruth Nettles
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 11:20 AM
To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: RE: FSU/Office of Telecommunications

Same as with the other. Jackie, please advise,.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 11:19 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: FSU/0ffice of Telecommunications

Ancther request to cancel payphones. They have no payphones in use and have no plans to
install any. No mention of RAFs fees on this. I'll place in undocketed for now. Please

advice...thanks.



